
From: Wing, Leigh M
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Neil.burke@charlottenc.gov; Johnson, Jason; Brian.Elgort@charlottenc.gov; Kelly Fomenko; Doug Plachcinski;
Colleen McGue; David Miller; Filmon Fishastion; hgraham@cumberlandcountync.gov;
llangley@cumberlandcountync.gov; kraiford@cumberlandcountync.gov; Tristan Winkler; Bagli, Hannah;
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Good morning,
 
As requested, below is a table of funding availability by each of the 22 funding categories for the
upcoming P7 cycle used for the development of the 2026-2035 STIP. A few things to keep in mind:
 

This is a snapshot in time and subject to change.
This does not account for the future cost increases that will come in due to bid awards or
updated estimates between now and the time we begin programming the 2026-2035 STIP.
This accounts only for those “Scheduled for Delivery” (formerly known as “committed”)
projects in the STIP. All “Funded for PE Only” (formerly known as “uncommitted”) projects will
recompete for the remaining funds along with all “Not Funded” (those that didn’t make it in
the 2024-2033 STIP) and newly submitted P7 projects.

 
If you have any question, please reach out to the appropriate STIP manager:
 
Divisions 1-4 & 6:  Ben Johnson
Divisions 5, & 7-9:  Jason Schronce
Divisions 10-14:  David Wasserman
 

2026-2035 STIP

Funding
Category

Remaining
Budget

mailto:lmwing@ncdot.gov
mailto:MNunn@burlingtonnc.gov
mailto:wmallette@burlingtonnc.gov
mailto:ftran@burlingtonnc.gov
mailto:pconrad@rlcassoc.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7518d22a3e1b44a690e725f069ab47f8-13d4a006-49
mailto:alex.rickard@campo-nc.us
mailto:alex.rickard@campo-nc.us
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user849464fe
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5662daf1e634aa59fc2b251c11a4063-92f8af75-10
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e59f41bcbd0c4d8ca4c5dda2bb740ec8-e1939b0d-ad
mailto:Robert.w.cook@charlottenc.gov
mailto:Neil.burke@charlottenc.gov
mailto:Travis.Johnson@charlottenc.gov
mailto:Brian.Elgort@charlottenc.gov
mailto:Kelly.Fomenko@dchcmpo.org
mailto:Doug.Plachcinski@dchcmpo.org
mailto:Colleen.McGue@dchcmpo.org
mailto:David.Miller@dchcmpo.org
mailto:Filmon.Fishastion@dchcmpo.org
mailto:hgraham@cumberlandcountync.gov
mailto:llangley@cumberlandcountync.gov
mailto:kraiford@cumberlandcountync.gov
mailto:tristan@landofsky.org
mailto:hannah@landofsky.org
mailto:logan@landofsky.org
mailto:scott@landofsky.org
mailto:randi.gates@gastonianc.gov
mailto:Julio.Paredes@gastonianc.gov
mailto:Arthur.Cashwell@gastonianc.gov
mailto:ktalton@goldsboronc.gov
mailto:abrinkley@goldsboronc.gov
mailto:mhoeweler@wrcog.org
mailto:TDobrydney@wrcog.org
mailto:averi.ritchie@wpcog.org
mailto:daniel.odom@wpcog.org
mailto:lydia.mcintyre@greensboro-nc.gov
mailto:tyler.meyer@greensboro-nc.gov
mailto:yuan.zhou@greensboro-nc.gov
mailto:Tram.Truong@greensboro-nc.gov
mailto:raunak.mishra@greensboro-nc.gov
mailto:gregory.carlton@greensboro-nc.gov
mailto:LKirby@GREENVILLENC.GOV
mailto:EDeJesus@greenvillenc.gov
mailto:JRashko@greenvillenc.gov
mailto:john.hanes@highpointnc.gov
mailto:andrew.edmonds@highpointnc.gov
mailto:aprinz@jacksonvillenc.gov
mailto:skutz@jacksonvillenc.gov
mailto:sadams2@jacksonvillenc.gov
mailto:maxeyk@newbernnc.gov
mailto:trebil.deanna@newbernnc.gov
mailto:mcreef@newbernnc.gov
mailto:jordan.reedy@rockymountnc.gov
mailto:Linda.Rideout@rockymountnc.gov
mailto:Linda.Rideout@rockymountnc.gov
mailto:Ramon.Muckle@rockymountnc.gov
mailto:mike.kozlosky@wilmingtonnc.gov
mailto:abigail.lorenzo@wilmingtonnc.gov
mailto:vanessa.lacer@wilmingtonnc.gov
mailto:greer.shivers@wilmingtonnc.gov
mailto:carolyn.caggia@wilmingtonnc.gov
mailto:emma.stogner@wilmingtonnc.gov
mailto:kellym@cityofws.org
mailto:hunters@cityofws.org
mailto:awelsh@accog.org
mailto:aserkin@capefearcog.org
mailto:sboswell@capefearcog.org
mailto:beversole@eccog.org
mailto:manderson@eccog.org
mailto:ksmith@foothillsregion.org
mailto:ksmith@foothillsregion.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d06077dc90bf46799acff07d88274bc5-322a969c-85
mailto:dgraham@hccog.org
mailto:mgalliano@kerrtarcog.org
mailto:vicki.eastland@landofsky.org
mailto:janet.robertson@lumberrivercog.org
mailto:mrutan@mccog.org
mailto:bbuck@mideastcom.org
mailto:ssingleton@mideastcom.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=67f6f9cf1bc94ff58c7ca7b42b1b0b0a-a80ca322-15
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userfd164023
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userfd164023
mailto:jday@ptrc.org
mailto:coordinator@peanutbeltrpo.com
mailto:jday@ptrc.org
mailto:dvallieres@ptrc.org
mailto:lsnuggs@rockyriverrpo.org
mailto:rose@regiona.org
mailto:kfuller@tjcog.org
mailto:kfuller@tjcog.org
mailto:mday@tjcog.org
mailto:jmsalmons@ncdot.gov
mailto:bbass@wilsonnc.org
mailto:cwbridgers@ncdot.gov
mailto:rksawyer@ncdot.gov
mailto:bnbraswell@ncdot.gov
mailto:bnbraswell@ncdot.gov
mailto:jabel@ncdot.gov
mailto:jcabaniss@ncdot.gov
mailto:jdstroud@ncdot.gov
mailto:lenwhite@ncdot.gov
mailto:hclane@ncdot.gov
mailto:ckimes@ncdot.gov
mailto:ckimes@ncdot.gov
mailto:cmmelvin@ncdot.gov
mailto:amcox1@ncdot.gov
mailto:mnhowes@ncdot.gov
mailto:dkeason@ncdot.gov
mailto:ahbrown@ncdot.gov
mailto:jmsalmons@ncdot.gov
mailto:jmsalmons@ncdot.gov
mailto:jkcollins@ncdot.gov
mailto:nagainey@ncdot.gov
mailto:bhjones@ncdot.gov
mailto:tnparrott@ncdot.gov
mailto:dpkeilson@ncdot.gov
mailto:amohamadi-hezaveh@ncdot.gov
mailto:amohamadi-hezaveh@ncdot.gov
mailto:bjupshaw@ncdot.gov
mailto:hlcox@ncdot.gov
mailto:wljernigan@ncdot.gov
mailto:ddsturdivant@ncdot.gov
mailto:bhammond@ncdot.gov
mailto:sdkendall@ncdot.gov
mailto:warcher@ncdot.gov
mailto:jcreimakoski@ncdot.gov
mailto:nmshah1@ncdot.gov
mailto:sjrobinson@ncdot.gov
mailto:pnorman@ncdot.gov
mailto:pnorman@ncdot.gov
mailto:cdumas@ncdot.gov
mailto:bdkluchar@ncdot.gov
mailto:kmvollert@ncdot.gov
mailto:pivey@ncdot.gov
mailto:fdhaith1@ncdot.gov
mailto:pwcraver@ncdot.gov
mailto:bdcanipe@ncdot.gov
mailto:smepperson@ncdot.gov
mailto:tghitea@ncdot.gov
mailto:jsmiller3@ncdot.gov
mailto:mlpoe@ncdot.gov
mailto:sbsizemore@ncdot.gov
mailto:dledbetter@ncdot.gov
mailto:dledbetter@ncdot.gov
mailto:rashaw@ncdot.gov
mailto:mstafford@ncdot.gov
mailto:lcarpenter@ncdot.gov
mailto:atpanicker@ncdot.gov
mailto:dledbetter@ncdot.gov
mailto:cgurley@ncdot.gov
mailto:twanderson@ncdot.gov
mailto:hkcook@ncdot.gov
mailto:smsparks@ncdot.gov
mailto:slcannon@ncdot.gov
mailto:whpayne@ncdot.gov
mailto:sjwilliams@ncdot.gov
mailto:sjwilliams@ncdot.gov
mailto:wjamison@ncdot.gov
mailto:jlwhite5@ncdot.gov
mailto:bmwert@ncdot.gov
mailto:vargabright@ncdot.gov
mailto:jschronce@ncdot.gov
mailto:dswasserman@ncdot.gov
mailto:bljohnson2@ncdot.gov
mailto:jklacy1@ncdot.gov
mailto:cpeoples@ncdot.gov
mailto:lsylvester@ncdot.gov
mailto:wmclarke@ncdot.gov






Statewide $3.94B
Region A $40.7M
Region B $33.9M
Region C $1348.5M
Region D $612.9M
Region E $64.2M
Region F $229.7M
Region G $-74.3M

Division 1 $-41.7M
Division 2 $143.8M
Division 3 $10.5M
Division 4 $154.2M
Division 5 $-14.1M
Division 6 $182.2M
Division 7 $120.2M
Division 8 $98.2M
Division 9 $54.6M

Division 10 $14.6M
Division 11 $-80.7M
Division 12 $97M
Division 13 $89M
Division 14 $94M

 
Thank you,
 
Leigh M. Wing, PE
Deputy Director
Division of Planning and Programming
North Carolina Department of Transportation
 
919 707 4639    office
lmwing@ncdot.gov
 
1534 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1534
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
_____________________________________________________________
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